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SPECIAL ALERT 
Update from the California Student Aid Commission 

STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA 

September 29, 2023 GSA 2023-54 

TO: Financial Aid Administrators 

FROM: Tae Kang 
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division 

SUBJECT: 2022-23 Cal Grant and DSIG Reconciliation Deadline EXTENDED 

This Special Alert from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission) 
provides an update on the September 29, 2023 final year-end reconciliation 
deadline for the 2022-23 Cal Grant and Dream Act Service Incentive Grant (DSIG) 
programs communicated in GSA 2023-48. The September 29 deadline has been 
extended to Friday, October 6, 2023. 

• All 2022-23 Cal Grant roster transactions, including payments or payment 
adjustments must be completed in WebGrants before 5:00 p.m on October 
6, 2023. 

• 2022-23 Cal Grant awardees without payments or eligible transactions for 
renewal will be withdrawn. 

• DSIG students must submit payment requests no later than October 6, 
2023. 

• The Commission will invoice institutions with outstanding funds for the 
2022-23 academic year after the October 6, 2023 reconciliation deadline. 

Need to contact us?  

 School  Support phone number: (888) 294-0153  

 E-mail:   schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov  

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school!  

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov 

http://www.csac.ca.gov/
https://www.csac.ca.gov/sites/main/files/file-attachments/gsa_2023-48.pdf?1694446565
mailto:schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov
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